ARCHDIOCESE
OF LOUISVILLE

MEMORANDUM
To: All Staff
From: Brian Reynolds, Chancellor
Date: November 5, 2021
Re. 2022 Official Holidays

As a reminder of the Official Holidays for the remainder of the 2021 Calendar Year:

Thursday, November 25 Thanksgiving Day
Friday, November 26 Day after Thanksgiving
Friday, December 24 Christmas Eve
*Monday, December 27 Christmas Day Holiday
**Friday, December 31 New Year’s Eve (day after Christmas Holiday)
*Monday, January 3 New Year’s Day 2022 Holiday
* Christmas Day and New Year’s Day fall on Saturdays, the holiday was moved to the following Monday.

*k The holiday for the day after Christmas was moved to Friday, December 31 to allow for two - 4 day weekends.

Listed below are the Official Holidays for the 2022 Calendar Year. Please mark your calendars accordingly:

Monday, January 3 New Year’s Day 2022 (observed)

Monday, January 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

Friday, April 15 Good Friday

Monday, May 30 Memorial Day

Monday, July 4 Independence Day

Monday, September 5 Labor Day

Thursday, November 24 Thanksgiving Day

Friday, November 25 Day after Thanksgiving

*Friday, December 23 Christmas Eve (observed)

**Monday, December 26 Christmas Day Holiday (observed)

***Friday, December 30 Day after Christmas Holiday

**Monday, January 2 New Year’s Day 2023 Holiday (observed)
* Christmas Eve falls on Saturday this year — the holiday was moved to the Friday before.

*k Christmas Day and New Year’s Day fall on Sundays — the holiday was moved to the Mondays after.
***  The day after Christmas holiday was moved to the Friday before New Year’s Eve to allow for two —4 day
weekends.
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